10 CF # 2 201	SAFETY I	NSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS
1. LICENSEE		2 REGIONAL OFFICE	
Boothe-Twining, Inc. P. O≻ Box 5587 Oxnard, CA 93031		U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region V 1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 Walnut Creek, CA 94596	
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4 LILENSE NUMBER(S)		B. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-20444	04 10500 01		
icensee	04-19522-01	A DEPOSITION OF THE DEPOSIT OF THE OWNER WITH THE REAL	February 2, 1990
 and representative records, interviews, with p 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no 2. The inspector also verified the steps yo those actions at this time. 	ulations and the conditions of you ersonnel, and observations by the i violations were observed. In have taken to correct the violation	in license. The inspection inspector. The findings a ons identified during the	last inspection. We have no further questions or
3. During this inspection certain of your a THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION	ictivities, as checked below, were in which is required to be posted in a	n violation of NRC requir coordance with 10 CFR 1	ements. 19.11.
^			was not properly posted to indicate the preser
of a	na alama na ing ing panganan na na alam ani pangan na ana		10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34
B. Containers located in			were not prope
labeled to indicate the presence of r	adioactive material. 10 CFR 20.20	(1)(1), or (1)(2).	
C frequencies. 10 CFR	an periodi and a state of the state		of sealed sources were not performed at the prop
Radiation surv	eys prior to securin	License Con	dition Number
X D. Records of storage area o 10 CFR 34.43(d)	n January 28 1000		
E. Documents were not properly poster			
F. Reports or notifications of			
with 10 CFR	Of	License Condition Numt	were not made in accordani
R	ana dia mampina mpikampika mpikampika pengana ana kata pangana		
	an a		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	and the second secon		
J	the day of the state of the sta		
K	ers Armin men den state den den den som den state for andere som besteller. Det som som som som som som som so	and the second	
K			
K	escribed by me to the inspector will	be taken to correct the	violetions identified in the items checked above
K	escribed by me to the inspector will accordance with the requirements o	I be taken to correct the If 10 CFR 2.201. No furt	violations identified in the items checked above ther response will be submitted unless required b
reby state that wi hin 30 days the actions de istatement of cor ective actions is made in a NRC.	escribed by me to the inspector will accordance with the requirements o	01 10 CFR 2.201. No furt	ther response will be submitted unless required b
NRC.	escribed by me to the inspector will accordance with the requirements o	The taken to correct the of to CFR 2.201. No furt	ther response will be submitted unless required b
K	escribed by me to the inspector will accordance with the requirements of DATE	David	ther response will be submitted unless required b

Data and J. Can Sposing Lie Can Net Your Set of the Sposing of th	Beothe-Twining, Inc.	10 A 9 : 44	U. S. Nuclear I Region V	Regulatory Commission
	Oxnard, CA 93031		1450 Meria Lane, Suite 210	
ense inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclea inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proceed inspectations are examination of the activities conducted under your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proceed inspectations are examined in the second of the inspection, are was in a second interview. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions those actions at this time. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4 LICENSE NUMBERIS		DATE OF INSPECTION
Inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your leanse as they relate to rediction safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Unitary Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your leanse. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proceed representative records, interview, with princhel and observations for the indexector [®] . The finding as a result of this inspection, no violations were observed. I Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. I The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further guestions into actions at this time. I During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 1911. I CFR 20.203(b), (e), (d), (d) or 3 CFR 20.203(b), (e), (d) CFR 20.203(b), (e), (d) CFR 20.203(b), (e), (d) or 3 CFR 20.203(b), (e),	030-20444	04-19522-01	Carles Provident	February 2, 1990
pulatory Commission ⁵ (ARC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of process representative records, interview, with personnel, and observations by the inspection. The induction are resulted to representative records, interview, with personnel and observations by the inspection. The induction are resulted to represent the inspection, no violetions were observed. 2. The inspection also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in secondance with 10 CFR 10 11. A	censee			
of #	d representative records, interviews, wi 1. Within the scope of this inspection 2. The inspector also verified the step those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of y	th personnel, and observations by the i, no violations were observed. os you have taken to correct the violat our activities, as checked below, were	inspector [®] The findings as a ions identified during the last in violation of NRC requirem	result of this inspection are as follows: t inspection. We have no further questions on nents
of #			a Minister da 200	was not properly posted to indicate the presen
B. Containers located in	ofe			10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4
Iabeled to indicate the presence of redioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(fi(1), or (7)(2). C		4.2		
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of	C			
F. Reports or notifications of	Rediation s	ea on January 28, 1990	ng exposure devic	tion Number ce in were not properly maintaine
with 10 CFR or Lizense Condition Number i	Rediation s D Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d)	ea on January 28, 1990	License Condi	tion Number ce in were not properly maintaine
Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto. will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 20 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless	Radiation s D Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d)	ea on January 28, 1990	License Condi	tion Number ce in were not properly maintain
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintainer
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain r were not made in accordan
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain r were not made in accordan
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
rreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspecto, will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintainer
s statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made available. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
	Rediation s D. Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made evailable. 1	License Condi ng exposure devic or License Condition Number 0 CFR 19.11.	tion Number were not properly maintain were not properly maintain r were not made in accordar
	Rediation s D Records of storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H J K K	posted or otherwise made evailable. 1	License Condition Number or License Condition Number O CFR 19.11. or License Condition Number	tion Number te in were not properly maintain were not made in accordar were not made in accordar
fill for the second sec	Rediation s D Records of storage are 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly i F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made evailable. 1	License Condition Number or License Condition Number O CFR 19.11. or License Condition Number	tion Number were not properly meintaine were not made in accordant
	Rediation s D Records of Storage and 10 CFR 34.43(d) E. Documents were not properly s F. Reports or notifications of	posted or otherwise made evailable. 1	License Condition Number or License Condition Number O CFR 19.11. or License Condition Number	tion Number were not properly maintain were not made in accordan